
TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON  ELECTRONIC MEETING
AGENDA - THURSDAY, MAY 7, 2020 - 5:00 P.M.
(For information on how to join the meeting, please go to the Council Meetings 
page on the Township Website to find the link, meeting code and password)

1. Call to Order

2. Announcements

3. Additions/Deletions/Approval of Agenda

4. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature Thereof

5. Approval of Draft Minutes - April 16, 2020

6. Business Arising from Minutes

7. Point of Privilege or Personal Privilege

8. Public Question Period (Please visit our website under Agendas and Minutes for
information on Public Question Period)

9. Public Works
1. Accounts
2. Letter from Strada Aggregates regarding Road Improvements on the 4  Line OSth

3. Other

10. Planning
1. Applications to Permit - May 7, 2020
2. Applications to Permit - March 19, 2020
3. Notice of Public Tower Application from Rural Net

1. Township of Melancthon Protocol for Establishing Telecommunications
Facility

2. Proposed Amendment to Section 7 of the Township’s Telecommunications
Protocol

4. Verbal Update Regarding Provincially Significant Wetlands Designation
5. Other

11. Strategic Plan
1. Economic Stability - 4.3 - Support local farmers

12. Climate Change Initiatives

13. Police Services Board
1. Email/Memo from David Thwaites regarding Governance for OPP

14. Committee Reports

15. Correspondence

*Board & Committee Minutes
1. NDCC - January 14, 2020
2. NDCC - January 21, 2020
3. NDCC - February 12, 2020
4. Mulmur-Melancthon Fire Board - January 13, 2020



15. Correspondence - Cont.

* Items for Information Purposes
1. Letter from Dennis Ramsarran & Stephanie Grylls, Owners Blue Sky RV Resort
2. Township of Armour Resolution regarding High Speed Internet Connectivity in Rural

Ontario
3. Letter from Councillor Rod Ward, Township of Armour, High Speed Internet
4. NVCA Board Meeting Highlights April 24, 2020
5. Watson & Associates comments on Draft Regulations 019-1406 - Changes to the

Development Charges Act 
6. County of Grey is Requesting Comments Regarding Redline Revision to an Existing

Draft Approved Subdivision - Part Lots 233 and 234, Concession 1 Township of
Southgate

7. Township of Amaranth Resolution regarding Registration of Tax Arrears Certificate
8. Letter from Township of Amaranth regarding Emergency Community Support Fund
9. GRCA General Membership Meeting April 24, 2020
10. Email from Eowyn Spencer, GRCA, link to 2020 Budget and 2019 Audited Financial

Statements
11. Integrated Monitoring Plan for Melancthon Pit #2 and the Future Bonnefield

Property Pit Expansion
12. Town of Shelburne Planning Application Circulation - Part Lot Control Exemption By-

law - Hyland Village
13. RJ Burnside Invoice Blydorp Drainage Works - Professional Services January 2020 -

March 2020
14. RJ Burnside Invoice Lynch Drainage Works  - Professional Services January 2020 -

March 2020
15. RJ Burnside Invoice Bonnefield/Wallace Drainage Works - Professional Services

January 2020 - March 2020
16. RJ Burnside Invoice Drainage Superintendent Services - January 2020 - March 2020
17. Email from Mark Early regarding Bell Application to CRTC Broadband Fund
18. Letter from Steve Clark, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
19. Newsletter from Sylvia Jones, MPP Dufferin-Caledon
20. Email from AMO - AMO releases OPP Detachment Boards Discussion Paper
21. Letter from GRCA regarding COVID-19 updates

* Items for Council Action
1. Email from Aimee Raves, Acting Treasurer regarding Property Tax Deferrals
2. Letter from Scott Burns, Director of Public Works, County of Dufferin regarding Zero-

Emission Vehicle Infrastructure Program
3. Email from Heather Boston - NDCC Revised Final Budget 2020

16. General Business
1. Notice of Intent to Pass By-laws:

1. By-law to Authorize the Execution of an Agreement between the Corporation
of the Township of Melancthon and the Corporation of the Town of
Orangeville for By-law Enforcement Services

2. By-law to amend By-law 48-2019, By-law to appoint Municipal Officials
3. By-law to authorize the closing of part of a highway containing a bridge under

the jurisdiction of the Township of Melancthon - Structure 0004 located on 5
Sideroad

4. By-law to adopt the 2020 Capital and Operating Budget & Set Tax Rates
1. Report from Treasurer and 2020 Draft (5) Capital and Operating

Budgets
2. Accounts
3. New/Other Business/Additions

1. Concerns with Fire By-law (Councillor Thwaites)
2. COVID-19 Updates
3. COVID-19 - Impacts to the Melancthon Agricultural Community - Councillor

Thwaites
4. Notice of Motion - Moved by Councillor Mercer - to transfer $5,000.00 from

the Municipal Modernization Fund to the Horning’s Mills Community Hall
account to run the operations of the Hall

4. Unfinished Business
1. Mulmur and Melancthon Joint Meeting



17. Delegations

18. Closed Session

19. Third Reading of By-laws

20. Notice of Motion

21. Confirmation By-law

22. Adjournment and Date of Next Meeting - Thursday, May 21, 2020 - 5:00 p.m.

23. On Sites

24. Correspondence on File at the Clerk’s Office


































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































	May 7, 2020
	APR 16 DRAFT MINS
	PW 1 ~ Accounts
	PW 2 ~ Letter from Strada Aggregates regarding Road Improvements on the 4th Line OS
	PLAN 1 ~ Applications to Permit - May 7, 2020
	PLAN 2 ~ Applications to Permit - March 19, 2020
	PLAN 3 ~ Notice of Public Tower Application from Rural Net
	PLAN 3.1 ~ Township of Melancthon Protocol for Establishing Telecommunications Facility
	PLAN 3.2 ~ Proposed Amendment to Section 7 of the Township’s Telecommunications Protocol
	PLAN 4 ~ Verbal Update Regarding Provincially Significant Wetlands Designation
	PSB 1 ~ EmailMemo from David Thwaites regarding Governance for OPP
	BD COMM 1 ~ NDCC - January 14, 2020
	BD COMM 2 ~ NDCC - January 21, 2020
	BD COMM 3 ~ NDCC - February 12, 2020
	BD COMM 4 ~ Mulmur-Melancthon Fire Board - January 13, 2020
	INFO 1 ~ Letter from Dennis Ramsarran & Stephanie Grylls, Owners Blue Sky RV Resort
	INFO 2 ~ Township of Armour Resolution regarding High Speed Internet Connectivity in Rural Ontario
	INFO 3 ~ Letter from Councillor Rod Ward, Township of Armour, High Speed Internet
	INFO 4 ~ NVCA Board Meeting Highlights April 24, 2020
	INFO 5 ~ Watson & Associates comments on Draft Regulations 019-1406 - Changes to the Development Charges Act
	INFO 6 ~ County of Grey is Requesting Comments Regarding Redline Revision to an Existing Draft Approved Subdivision - Part Lots 233 and 234, Concession 1 Township of Southgate
	INFO 7 ~ Township of Amaranth Resolution regarding Registration of Tax Arrears Certificate
	INFO 8 ~ Letter from Township of Amaranth regarding Emergency Community Support Fund
	INFO 9 ~ GRCA General Membership Meeting April 24, 2020
	INFO 10 ~ Email from Eowyn Spencer, GRCA, link to 2020 Budget and 2019 Audited Financial Statements
	INFO 11 ~ Integrated Monitoring Plan for Melancthon Pit #2 and the Future Bonnefield Property Pit Expansion
	INFO 11a ~ 
	INFO 12 ~ Town of Shelburne Planning Application Circulation - Part Lot Control Exemption By-law - Hyland Village
	INFO 13 ~ RJ Burnside Invoice Blydorp Drainage Works - Professional Services January 2020 - March 2020
	INFO 14 ~ RJ Burnside Invoice Lynch Drainage Works  - Professional Services January 2020 - March 2020
	INFO 15 ~ RJ Burnside Invoice BonnefieldWallace Drainage Works - Professional Services January 2020 - March 2020
	INFO 16 ~ RJ Burnside Invoice Drainage Superintendent Services - January 2020 - March 2020
	INFO 17 ~ Email from Mark Early regarding Bell Application to CRTC Broadband Fund
	INFO 18 ~ Letter from Steve Clark, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
	INFO 19 ~ Newsletter from Sylvia Jones, MPP Dufferin-Caledon
	INFO 20 ~ Email from AMO - AMO releases OPP Detachment Boards Discussion Paper
	INFO 21 ~ Letter from GRCA regarding COVID-19 updates
	ACT 1 ~ Email from Aimee Raves, Acting Treasurer regarding Property Tax Deferrals
	ACT 2 ~ Letter from Scott Burns, Director of Public Works, County of Dufferin regarding Zero-Emission Vehicle Infrastructure Program
	ACT 3 ~ Email from Heather Boston - NDCC Revised Final Budget 2020
	GB 16.1.1 ~  Township of Melancthon and the Corporation of the Town of Orangeville for By-law Enforcement Services
	GB 16.1.2 ~ By-law to amend By-law 48-2019, By-law to appoint Municipal Officials
	GB 16.1.3 ~ By-law to authorize the closing of part of a highway containing a bridge under the jurisdiction of the Township of Melancthon - Structure 0004 located on 5 Sideroad
	GB 16.1.4 ~ By-law to adopt the 2020 Capital and Operating Budget & Set Tax Rates
	GB 16.1.4.1 ~ Report from Treasurer and 2020 Draft (5) Capital and Operating Budgets
	GB 16.2 ~ Accounts
	GB 16.3.1 ~ Concerns with Fire By-law (Councillor Thwaites)
	GB 16.3.4 ~ Notice of Motion - Moved by Councillor Mercer - to transfer $5,000.00 from the Municipal Modernization Fund to the Horning’s Mills Community Hall account to run the operations of the Hall



